Our Ref: ADD/Ihl

Walter Drummond-Murray

Criminal Law and Licensing Division
Justice Directorate

Room GW.15

St Andrew’s House

Regent Road

EDINBURGH

EH1 3DG

Dear Mr Drummond-Murray

INITIAL CONSULTATION ON SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY LEVY

Direct Dial: 0131-247 3608
Direct Fax: 0131-226 6124
Email: l.lockhart@rcpe.ac.uk
Fellowship Support Unit

31 March 2011

| refer to the Scottish Government’s request for comments on its consultation on the Initial

Consultation on Social Responsibility Levy.

The Royal College of Physicians of Edinburgh wishes to endorse the response which has
already been submitted to you jointly by the Scottish Health Action on Alcohol Problems
(SHAAP) and the Royal College of Psychiatrists in Scotland — please see enclosed.

Yours sincerely

AN R

Dr A Deepak Dwarakanath FRCP Edin

Secretary



